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that the nanies of these first settiers
are- 1-bt, Horieywell, M\oore, M'-c-
Conneli and Thompson, their land
ranglin- iii the order narned. Vie
realize how y-oung wve are as a peo-
pie, renmernbering- tlîat the first white
clîild born on the south shiore wvas a
John H-onieyvrel, onlyin 1811. It wvas
Martin Moore, the historian of the
Coutity of Carleton teils us, speaking
of these settiers, %who drove the corpse
of the Duke of Richrnond wvitlh a double
voke of oxen fi-om Chapman's to the
'La nd in-." Tlic mention of the latter

place brino-s us to, the founding of
Richmnond in iSîS.

For two centuàries " La Place des
Rideaux " had beeti the only naine to
distinguish a large stretch of country.
Nepean and Nepean Point carne into
use at the egni of tlîis century
and for sorne vears follow'in- iSîS, tlîe
place we now cail " Le Breton Flats
wvent: under flie more cuphonious narne
of « ' Richniond's Landingr." 'lle suni-
nier long, tlie wives and children of
those Richmnond pioneers tarried tiiere,
and iîad a taste of cold and litînter, be-
fore their soldier lîusbanids and failhers
succeeded in building a road and r.-ak--
ing ready. louf-cabins, preparatory to
transporting theni to the pretty spot
chosciî for their seulement. Richmiond
was a plnce of importance until tlîe ad-
vent of Ille Rideau Canal caused a
town to spring Lii whicli overshadowed
and killed il,; growth.

The townships around Nepean were
also being slowly inhabited. The Bill-
ings of B illing's Bridge settled in Glou-
cester as earlv as i812, soon foilowed
by three farniliies of Dow'.

To go liack a little. the township of
'Nepean had been surveyed in the last
decade of the eighiteenth, century. It
wvas laid out in concessions, whiclî
fronted, lialf of tlîem on the Ottawa,
and hiaif oin the Rideau river. The
land on w'hich our city now stands wvas

oginally comipriscd in six lots, three
lots of concession C and three lo'ts of con-
cession D, the boui-idary line betwveen
themn being Cuniherland Street. The
first of these to ]cave the possession
of thie Crown, wvere tie two lots cover-

in- about six hundred acres, extending
north and south, from Maria as far as
Anti Street, and east and west fromi
Concession Street to the Rideau. These
were patented by the Crowvn to Grace
McQueen in iSot. Her family hield
thern until 183.2, when t hey were so Id
to Colonel l3y for £îi,200. In 1802,
J acob Carmaxi took out a patent for txwo
lots sîmilar iii sive, a long strip of land
%whiclî stretclied from about Poolev's
Bridge to the Rideau, between Ottawa
anci Cathicart Streets on the north, and
Wellington and Rideau Streets on
the south, includino, as you miay per-
ceive, Parlianient: ill and Major's Hill
Park. This property cliangcd hancis
for -£'o, and wvas again takcen posses-
sion of by the Crown in i823î, at a
price sornetlîino more than £700.
There remiain the tIwo lots running be-
tween these two properties, one of them
to becomie the business centre of
Ottawa. Thîis suice of land, the w~ell-
known Sparks estate, wvas originally
the property of John l-oney l3urrows,
wlio sold i. toNicholas Sparksin Junc,
182!6. The rest of the city proper,
wvhat we nowv caîl Sandv Hill, %vas pýat-
ented to Lewis T. Besserer as late as
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*t is not know~n that Jacob Carnian
ever ;ettled upon the rocky shore of
whicli lie lield tlie titie deeds. The
eariiest note uf habitation are lumber
shanties about iSî6, in Lower Towvn.
At the conîing of tlîe Richmnond set-
tiers there wvere three hiousehiolders at
the ''L.-nidîng," wvho, miglit be caled
the advaat.ce-gua,-,rd of our city-Caleb
T. Bellows, who kept a dock and a little
store; Isaac Frith, who kept a tavern,
and a genial settlcr bv the narne of
Ralpli Smith, whose hospitality Mr.
Lett lias innortalized ini bis "'Recollec-
tions of Bytown.' Mr. I3urrows iived
for a short time on the uncleared land
lie eventually sold to Mr. Sparks, the
only settier in a wilderness of forest,
and rugged hilîs. He had corne out to
Canada in 1818, and settled on a farni
betwveen Hull and Avlnier. After
Colonel By's arrivai, lie wvas appointed
on the eng'inieering staff of the Ordnance
Department, wvhere hie remnaineci until


